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. Law Offices of

. ALEXANDER E. BORELL

28893 10™ AVENUE NORTH, SUITE 302
LAKE WORTH, FLORIDA 33461
(£61) 4390401 OFFiCE
(561) 434-4286 FACSIMILE

3211 PoNCE DE LEON BLVD., SUITE 200
CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA 33134
(A0D) 2755320 OFRICE
(305) 2757861 FACSIMILE

alexatty@bel'south.net
realestateproblemsmadeeasy.com

Please Respond to the Lake Worth office

December 7, 2006

TO: Diane, Valerie Herring, Division of Corporations

FROM: Andrea Borell

RE: Correction of Corporate Name / ANTIBES, LLC / ANTIVES CORP.

Dear Diane:

I filed a corporation twice in error, As such, attached is the Articles of Dissolution for
ANTIBES, LLC.

The second time I filed the corporation I made a typo and entered “Antives Corp” vs,
“Antibes Corp.”. The document number is P060000146227. Please correct this error at
your earliest convenience.

Both filings have the same corporate officers.

When I tried to find my original filing, I couldn’t find it, so I filed a second time and
spelled it wrong. I apologize for this inconvenience, an will be much more careful the
next time.

Thank you very much for your assistance on this matter.
Respectfully,

(mdre-

Andrea Borell

ALEXANDER E. BORELL, ATTURNAY A LAW
28898 10™ AVENUE NORTH, SUITE 302, LAKE WORTH, FLORIDA 33461 » 3052755025 ¢ 3052757561




